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August 2, 1958

Dear DXer 9

This is to acknowledge as correct your report of listening
to WE S Y at the time you specified during the month of April,
1958, W E 8 Y (Leland,Mississiipi) 1is a new station operating
on an assigned frequensy of 1580 kilosycles with a power of 1000
watts,

I'm sorry your reception rejort hasn't been acknowledged
befors now, but I'm sure you realize all the work that must be
done getting a new station into shape.

Best of luck in your DXing.

Sincerely yours,

Co-Manager

BOX 544 LELAND, MISSISSIPP| PHONE 1580



